RECE!VELD

APR 7 vl
0. .. C.
P« O, Box 187 ARTESIA, OFFIGE
Artesia, New Mexico -
April 5, 1960
Hamble 01l & Rafining Company
Pe 0o Box 2’43?
Hobbs, New Mexieo
Returnsd ed are a1l coples of your subsequent reporte of
cenmnting the production strings im wells No, 3 and L Abo-

Chalk Bluff Draw Unit,

The Notices to Drill, which were submitted by Mr. C. D. Easb of
Kiﬂaﬁm,ndwd, by this offige, provided that cement
behind the produstion strings was to be eirculated to approximately
600 feet above the top of the uppermost pay. There is shallow pro-
daction in the area and our records show that the offset directly
north of your well ¥o, h is producing from sn imterval from 2,017
te 2,11L Zeet,

Flease advise this office in sufficient time so that & representative
of thie office may witnmeses the re.cemamting operations,

Very truly yours,
(Orig. $gd.) JAMES A. KNAUF

James A. Knauf
District Engineer

JAK 1mem

Copy tos USGS, Roswell /
RMOCC, Artesia
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